
State of Florida 

DATE: April 1,2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bayb, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineer 111, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Docket No. 0401 96-TI - Compliance investigation of Globcom, Inc. for apparent 
violations of Sections 364.02( 13) and 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

Please add this document to the Docket file for Docket No. 0401 96-TI. 
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September 26,2003 

Stab o f  Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee PL. 32399 

Attn: Melinda Watts 
Re: Intrastate Interexchange Toll Call Overcharges 

Dear Mrs. Watts, 

Please find the following answers to your letter dated September 10,2003. 

1) There was a total amount of 164,194 minutes caused by p a  minute rate erroneously 
charged resulting in an overcharge of $ 4 1  04.00. 

2) There was a total amount of 50,438 minutes caused by rowding mors resulting in an 
overcharge of $ Z 26 1 .M) 

3) We are m e n t l y  in process o f  changing our tariff with aurqplatary attorney we 
should have an updated tariff within 2 weeks, I 

! 

If you have any questions you can reach me at (847) 272-848 1 
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